



# Haidar Ameen

Retail Sales Assistant

[View profile on Dweet](#)

## Languages

- English
- Spanish
- Urdu

## About

With a passion for retail honed at Boots Opticians, I excel in stock management and customer service, offering personalised assistance. My creative flair shines through design experience with Fiit, making me adaptable in dynamic retail settings. Fluent in English, Spanish, and Urdu, my versatility enhances any team.

### BRANDS WORKED WITH

- The Sweet Collab
- Choo Choo's (Greenstreet)
- Outrunners

## Experience



### ● Programme, Outrunners

Fiit | Aug 2023 - Aug 2023

- Worked collectively within a team to create a pitch on a new innovative idea.
- Successfully created a plan and presented the pitch on the shoe design for runners to a panel of judges.
- Ensured that all business ideas were suitable for successful product marketing.



### ● Boots WorkExperience program

Boots Opticians | Jul 2023 - Jul 2023

- Stocktaking, filling of shelves and tidying shop floors to maintain adequate displays so that customers can feel comfortable when shopping.
- Pricing and display of goods. This included removing out of date discounts and offers from displays and assigning correct prices in the section it is required in.
- Assisting and serving customers. This included guiding customers to the correct location where the item they are looking for can be found.

### ● Maths and English tutor

education unlocked | May 2023 - Now

- Created lesson plans for the students focusing on the key fundamentals of maths and english.
- Taught students on a weekly basis.
- Marked work that they completed and provided monthly reports to parents.

### ● NIKE

Outrunners | Apr 2023 - Apr 2023

- Worked as part of a team to create a presentation surrounding sports mainly focusing on research and running.
- Created a series of designs for Nike shoes.

### ● Team member

The Sweet Collab | Sep 2022 - May 2023

- Greeted and welcomed customers with a friendly and professional demeanour, creating a positive first impression.
- Managed reservations, seating arrangements, and coordinated with the kitchen staff to ensure efficient service.

### ● Retail sales assistant

Choo Choo's (Greenstreet) | Jan 2021 - Feb 2022

- Provided customer assistance whilst maintaining cleanliness within the store
- Dealt with purchases of both cash and card
- Worked alongside the manager in unboxing and organising new stock of clothes

Volunteering at Tree Musketeers April 2023

- Worked as part of a team to remove weeds from plant trails and restore aspects of the area by laying out wood chips.
- Created a natural footpath by using branches and twisting them to make the trail.
- Cut tree branches using a saw and axe.

## Education & Training

---

2022 - 2024 ● The City Academy Hackney  
6th,